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OFFICIAL

Hi Natasha,

Please see attached the Airservices assessment of this proposed wind farm as sent to us by the 
consultants on behalf of the proponents.

There are 2 turbines which impact an overhead air-route (W627). Provided that these 2 turbines 
can be held at/ below the maximum height we have specified in our response, there is no further 
issue with the wind farm from an Airservices perspective. Alternatively, the proponent can make 
a request to amend the air-route to accommodate the wind farm, noting that any changes will 
be considered on a case by case basis and then only done after a commercial agreement is in 
place.

If you have any further queries, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Richard Tomlinson
Airport Development & Engagement Advisor
w: (02) 6268 4460

mailto:Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com
mailto:Natasha.Homsey@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Airspace.Protection@casa.gov.au
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AIRSERVICES RESPONSE: NSW-WF-079 P2 - Valley of the Winds Wind Farm

		From

		Airport Developments

		To

		'Peter White'

		Cc

		Airspace Protection; Vertical Obstruction Data

		Recipients

		pwhite@aviationprojects.com.au; Airspace.Protection@casa.gov.au; VOD@AirservicesAustralia.com



Hi Peter,





I refer to your request for an Airservices assessment of the Valley of the Winds Wind Farm.





Airspace Procedures


With respect to procedures designed by Airservices in accordance with ICAO PANS-OPS and Document 9905 at the various heights provided, the wind farm will not affect any sector or circling altitude, nor any instrument approach, departure procedure at any aerodrome. 





At the maximum heights of 1013m/3324ft AHD and 1022m/3354ft AHD, wind turbines MH13 and MH25, respectively, will affect the air route lowest safe altitude W-627.





The maximum height of wind turbines MH13 and MH25 without affecting any air route lowest safe altitude is 1005.8m/3300ft AHD.





Note: procedures not designed by Airservices were not considered in this assessment.





Communications/Navigation/Surveillance (CNS) Facilities


We have assessed the proposal to a maximum height of 1022m/3354ft AHD for any impacts to Airservices Precision/Non-Precision Navigation Aids, Anemometers, HF/VHF/UHF Communications, A-SMGCS, Radar, PRM, ADS-B, WAM or Satellite/Links and have no objections to it proceeding. 





Summary


Based on the above assessment, our view is that the proposed Valley of the Winds Wind Farm would have an impact on the Airservices designed air routes. 





If you wish to proceed with this proposal, we request that you consult with us further to arrange a commercial agreement to make the amendments to the air routes. Note that the changes to the Aeronautical Information Package (AIP) chart is dependent on the publication cycle, for this particular change, we will need at least a minimum of 7 month lead time. 





Vertical Obstacle Notification


If this wind farm development proceeds, we request that the proponent completes the Vertical Obstacle Notification Form for tall structures and submits it to VOD@airservicesaustralia.com as soon as the development reaches the maximum height.





For further information regarding the reporting of tall structures, please contact (02) 6268 5622, email VOD@airservicesaustralia.com or refer to the web links below:


Civil Aviation Safety Regulation Part 175 — Airservices and You - Airservices (airservicesaustralia.com)





Vertical Obstacle Notification Form:


https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/wp-content/uploads/Tall-Structure-Vertical-Obstacle-Form.pdf 








If you have any further queries, please let me know.





Regards,





WILLIAM ZHAO
Advisor Customer Engagement


Direct (03) 9339 2182
Email airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com 


Tower Road, Melbourne Airport, Tullamarine VIC 3043

 





CAUTION: This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please tell us immediately by return e-mail and delete the document. 











From: Peter White &lt;pwhite@aviationprojects.com.au&gt; 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 1:26 PM
To: Airport Developments &lt;Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com&gt;
Cc: Craig Abela &lt;cabela@aviationprojects.com.au&gt;
Subject: RE: NSW-WF-079 P2 - Valley of the Winds Wind Farm





OFFICIAL





Good afternoon William,





Thanks very much for the advice.





Kind regards





Peter White


Aviation Consultant





Mobile +61 424110501


Phone +61 7 3371 0788


Post PO Box 116 Toowowng DC QLD 4066


Street 19/200 Moggill Rd Taringa QLD 4068


Web www.aviationprojects.com.au





OFFICES IN BRISBANE, MELBOURNE AND PERTH





 





From: Airport Developments &lt;Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com&gt; 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 1:24 PM
To: Peter White &lt;pwhite@aviationprojects.com.au&gt;
Cc: Craig Abela &lt;cabela@aviationprojects.com.au&gt;
Subject: NSW-WF-079 P2 - Valley of the Winds Wind Farm





OFFICIAL





Hi Peter,





We have received your proposal and commenced the Airservices assessments, which in-line with regulations is required at least 28 days (4 weeks) prior to the intended commencement of the activity. 





We will aim to reply within this timeframe however, times may increase for assessments that are more complex or during periods of increased demand. If you have any questions, please contact the Customer Engagement team, quoting assessment code: NSW-WF-079 P2





Please note that CASA receives a copy of all of our assessment responses.





Regards,





WILLIAM ZHAO
Advisor Customer Engagement


Direct (03) 9339 2182
Email airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com 


Tower Road, Melbourne Airport, Tullamarine VIC 3043

 





CAUTION: This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please tell us immediately by return e-mail and delete the document. 











From: Peter White &lt;pwhite@aviationprojects.com.au&gt; 
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 9:38 AM
To: Airport Developments &lt;Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com&gt;
Cc: Craig Abela &lt;cabela@aviationprojects.com.au&gt;
Subject: [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]Subject: 104101-01 Valley of the Winds Wind Farm - Aviation Impact Assessment - Airservices Australia





Please note that the material contained herein is confidential and should be transmitted only within your organisation on a need-to-know basis.





Dear Sir/Madam





Aviation Projects is writing on behalf of UPC Renewables Australia Pty Ltd, operating as UPC/AC Renewables Australia (UPC/AC) (the proponent) in relation to the proposed Valley of the Winds Wind Farm (the Project), located in the Warrumbungle Shire Council local government area (LGA) in central New South Wales. 





UPC/AC has engaged Aviation Projects to prepare an Aviation Impact Assessment (AIA) for the Project and to formally consult with aviation agencies. 





The Project will comprise the following:


• up to 154 wind turbines with a maximum overall height (tip height) of up to 250 m AGL





• the highest wind turbine is WTG MH25 with a ground elevation of 772 m AHD (with 5 m buffer) and overall height of 1022 m AHD (3353 ft AMSL)





• associated power storage and transmission infrastructure. 


The purpose of the assessment is to consider the impacts on aviation safety arising from the Project.


This AIS concludes that the proposed Project:


a) will not penetrate any obstacle limitation surface (OLS) surfaces


b) will not penetrate Procedures for Air Navigation Services - Aircraft Operations PANS-OPS surfaces


c) will have an impact on nearby designated air route W627 requiring a 100 ft increase in the LSALT for that route segment


d) will not have an impact on the grid lowest safe altitude (LSALT)


e) will not have an impact on prescribed airspace


f) is wholly contained within Class G airspace


g) is located within Danger Area D538B


h) is outside the clearance zones associated with aviation navigation aids and communication facilities


i) is outside an area within a 3 nm radius of 7 of the 10 ALAs identified in the vicinity of the Project site


j) is outside the horizontal extent of approach and take-off surfaces at the other 3 ALAs


k) all bar 2 of the ALAs are outside the prescribed effect of possible wake turbulence distance


l) wake turbulence may affect aircraft operations in the circuit are at Coolah ALA and Ozton Tongy ALA 


Please find attached the following files: 


*   Draft AIA Report (file: 104101-01_Valley_of_the_Winds_WF_AIA_v0.2_210909.pdf)


*   Project layout – WTG, WMT, transmission line and project boundary (file: 104101-01 VotW WTG and project boundary.kmz)


*   Wind turbine and permanent WMT coordinates and ground levels (file: VOTW_Height,Elevation,XYData_280721.xls)





Would you please provide an assessment of the proposal in respect of matters relevant to Airservices Australia requirements.





We would appreciate an acknowledgement of this email and a likely timeframe for your response. 





Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.








Regards





Peter White


Aviation Consultant





Mobile +61 424110501


Phone +61 7 3371 0788


Post PO Box 116 Toowowng DC QLD 4066


Street 19/200 Moggill Rd Taringa QLD 4068


Web www.aviationprojects.com.au





OFFICES IN BRISBANE, MELBOURNE AND PERTH
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